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From: Lucas Ray
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; King, Cynthia
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; falbe@millercanfield.com; Flatebo, Ted; Bahr, Ryan; Siders, Catherine; Bennett, Todd;

Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Cardinal Forge (Rochelle, Illinois); Docket number: CWA-05-

2023-0002
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:16:20 PM

Confirmed.
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:15 PM
To: Lucas Ray <LucasR@forgerg.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; King, Cynthia
<king.cynthia@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; falbe@millercanfield.com;
Flatebo, Ted <Flatebo.Ted@epa.gov>; Bahr, Ryan <bahr.ryan@epa.gov>; Siders, Catherine
<Catherine.Siders@Illinois.gov>; Bennett, Todd <Todd.Bennett@illinois.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Cardinal Forge (Rochelle, Illinois); Docket
number: CWA-05-2023-0002
 

Dear Mr. Ray,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2023-0002, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. I have also attached a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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